
FW: Enron Confidentiality Agreement

To: Daniel Rogers <daniel.rogers@cw-test.com> 
Subject: FW: Enron Confidentiality Agreement 
From: Richard Sanders <richard.sanders@cw-test.com> 
Date: Wed, 08 Apr 2009 00:35:51 +0000

----- Forwarded by Richard B Sanders/HOU/ECT on 04/10/2001 08:46 AM -----
Neal Gerstandt/ENRON@enronXgate
04/05/2001 04:36 PM
To: Richard B Sanders/HOU/ECT@ECT
cc: 
Subject: FW: Enron Confidentiality Agreement
Richard,
This is the form of confidentiality agreement Duke wants executed before 
access to the data room. I figured you were the appropriate party to get 
this, but if others should be copied please forward as necessary. 
Neal
-----Original Message-----
From: "Patricia C Smith" <pcsmith@duke-energy.com>@ENRON 
[mailto:IMCEANOTES-+22Patricia+20C+20Smith+22+20+3Cpcsmith+40duke-energy+2Ecom
+3E+40ENRON@ENRON.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 4:27 PM
To: Gerstandt, Neal
Cc: Kevin T Howell
Subject: Enron Confidentiality Agreement
Attached is the form of Confidentiality Agreement to be entered into
between Duke LNG & Enron.
If the agreement is acceptable to you as drafted, please have 2
counterparts executed and delivered to me at the address below.
If you have any questions or comments, I can be reached at 713 627 5515
(See attached file: ConfidentialityAgmt Enron 040401.doc)
Patricia Caycedo Smith
Duke Energy International
5400 Westheimer Ct, 5P-19
Houston, TX 77056
- ConfidentialityAgmt Enron 040401.doc

Attachment:
0000000004862AAEB8F5F14BA3A9C207697C37EC04622100.#1.ConfidentialityAgmt
Enron 040401.doc
Description: MS-Word document
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